Randall Middle SchoolPTSA Board Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2022 Randall Cafeteria

In Attendance:

See attached sign-in sheet

Call to Order:

Christine Dusnik, President, called the meeting to order at 9:57am

President's Report

- Christine
 - Called for a motion to approve the November8, 2022 board meeting minutes.
 - Meeting minutes were approved as written by Molly Zurlage.
 - Presented birthday cookies to this month's board member.
 - o Thanked everyone for "rockin" their positions this year.
 - Ms. Mawhinney might not make the meeting and passed along that the there will be a gym dedication. The gym will be dedicated to the original principal with a plaque the third week of January. She asked that the PTSA provide refreshments for the occasion.
 - Presented Ange and Laura, book fair and Shannon and Sabrina, mini grants with volunteer of the month with gift cards.

Principal Report

- Ms. Mawhinney
 - o The exam schedule has been sent out.
 - Question asked by parents, do kids have to come to school? It's up to the family.

VP of Ways and Means

- Bridgette Howell
 - Set up an online Walmart business account so that we do not have to pay tax. We also have a tax-exempt card that Christine has. Please see her if you need it.
 - Sponsorship did an amazing job this year!
- Kelli Miller and Christina McMillin were unable to attend.
 - Sponsorship
- Jen Abadi and Sally Acuff
 - Seasonal grams will be distributed on 12/9/22.
 - No totals at this point.
 - Sales have been low, may be due to the cost of \$2 instead of \$1 and half the 6th graders have not been on campus due to Natures Classroom.
 - Thoughts for next year to help sales, promote the week prior through admin, put posters up, marquee??
- Shannon Cochran
 - Birthday Marquee is moving along but will advertise more, will ask Ms. Mawhinney to add it to her email and more fb posts.
- Mindy McCabe
 - Spirit Night, the November spirit night at Sunflower went very well even though we had the hurricane go through, \$500 was made. They would like to partner with us again.

- The check for Outback for the October spirit night was received and \$247.84 was made.
- o There will not be a December spirit night.
- Looking into having the January spirit night at Art Monkey.
- Heroes Paradise is interested in partnering with Randall for a spirit night.
- o Possibly look into partnering with Ruskin Drive-In, how can we support them?
- Check into a Chipotle spirit night.
- Kelli Dowling
 - o Passive Fundraiser, will reach out to Zoom Zoom in January.

VP of Membership

- Karyna Boettger was unable to attend.
 - o The next quarterly treats will be held on December 15th.
- Molly Zurlage and Becky McFadden
 - Staff Appreciation, still looking for multiple items for the holiday dessert bar for the staff, please see the sign-up genius.
 - Staff birthday cookies went in the mailboxes today (12/8/22).
- Paula Dawson and Eren Dooley
 - Student Recognition, SOTM is going well, the next one will be held December 22nd.
- Laura Springsteenand Ange Shaw
 - Book Fair, nothing to report.
- Millie Shikeswas unable to attend
 - Volunteer

VP of Programs

- Jennifer Keipperwas unable to attend.
 - o 6th Grade"Fun Friday" will be held January, 27^{th.}We will start selling tickets at the beginning of January. Everyone will need to help with this event.
- Gloria Sanchez was unable to attend.
 - Events
- Kym Taylor and Tracie Van Der Vliet
 - o Reflections, we have (13) kids who are going to the county level in January.
 - Tracie had to upload everything virtually, thank you!!
- Ashley Madden
 - Cultural Arts, nothing to report.
- Jessie Defeo was unable to attend.
 - Community Charity Outreach, over 600 items were donated to be given to the Humane Society.
- Sabrina Leslie and Renee Grayson
 - Awards, nothing to report.

VP of Communications

- Betsy Massey was unable to attend.
- Blanche Kapustin
 - Website, nothing to report.
- Steve Bucko was unable to attend.
 - Newsletter, please don't delay getting information to Steve for the January newsletter.
 We will want to run the newsletter right after we get back from break.

Secretary

- Tina Wornick
 - Reached out to Mrs. Lefevre about having the SGA secretary join our meetings as our student representative, waiting to hear back from her.
 - Student Representative, nothing to report.
- Ann O'Connell
 - Lost and Found, been posting pictures on facebook. Possibly put the items on the bus loop or the next school event.

Treasurer

- Casey Littellpresented and reviewed thefinancial report for the month, report is attached.
- Shannon Polizzi and Sabrina Leslie were unable to attend.
 - Nothing to report

Adjournment

• Meeting adjourned at 10:51a.

Next Board Meeting is on January12th, 9:45am in Cafeteria

te:
ate:
nd Treasurer Report
cretary
r